KATHRYN VALENTINE

A nurse who has been traveling for a little over a year and a half that is looking to expand their knowledge on each assignment and hoping to add to any team that I can help out. I've been a nurse for almost 6 years and have worked in almost every role in the healthcare field and would consider myself an asset to any team. Due to my fondness for teamwork, being positive, and always willing to go the extra mile for my patient and my coworkers.

1744 s Douglas ave Springfield, IL 62704 217-836-1507 **ktvalentine90@gmail.com**

Work Experience

Barnes Jewish Hospital - RN

02/2021 to Present, St. Louis, MO

Agency rn on primary care medical/surgical floor; 4:1 ratio, assessed, administered medications, drew labs, did respiratory care

Belleville Memorial Hospital - agency RN

08/2020 to 02/2021, Belleville, IL

Agency rn, telemetry on-site, 6:1 ratio on nights, some primary care, medical surgical patients, a lot of post operative patients, assessed, administered medications, cared for patients

Central DuPage Hospital - agency RN

05/2020 to 08/2020, Winfield, IL

Agency rn on covid unit, 3:1 ratio on covid unit , not primary care at all, medical side was 4-5:1 ratio, responsible for RN duties such as medications, assessments, monitoring, etc.

OSF St. Francis – Agency RN

02/2020 to 05/2020, Peoria, IL

Agency rn on orthopedic floor, a lot of orthopedic post op patients, 5:1 ratio, not primary care , responsible for monitoring, assessing, administering medications etc

OSF St. Joseph – agency RN

11/2019 to 02/2020, Bloomington, IL

Agency rn on tele/ Med surgical floor, 4-4:1 ratio, variety of patients, smaller hospital, responsible for regular RN duties, not primary care

Memorial Medical Center - Staff RN

06/2018 to 10/2020, Springfield, IL

Staff nurse on the step down cardiac unit, ratio 6/7:1, A lot of postoperative cardiac procedure patients including angiograms, oblations, open-heart surgery postop day one, pacemakers, etc., obtained board certification in cardiac nursing

HSHS St. Johns – staff RN

07/2017 to 05/2018, Springfield, IL

New graduate job, ratio 7:1, medical/surgical, on site Tele, not primary care

Education

Central Methodist University – BSN

05/2017 to 09/2019

Lutheran School of Nursing – diploma RN

01/2016 to 06/2017 LPN TO RN bridge

Capital Area School of Practical Nursing - LPN

08/2014 to 06/2015